From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (OLA); Gaston, Molly (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Colborn, Paul
P (OLC)
Sent: 9/28/2011 3:33:55 PM
Subject: RE: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter
Attachments: Smith ATF 928 redline.docx
I've only had a chance to skim so far,i DP
DP

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC)
Subject: RE: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

Thanks, we'll send it to Greg. FB

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Burton, Faith (OLA); Gaston, Molly (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC)
Subject: RE: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

'l take a look but suggest: DP
! DP

DP iGreg is the new Chief of Staff.

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:39 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC)
Subject: RE: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

<< File: Smith ATF 928 redline.docx >>

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:38 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC)
Subject: Revised response to Smith's 5/3 letter

Molly reports that i DP

DP
DP Thanks.
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